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United States Nuclear Regulatory Comsission
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pemnsyivamia 19406

Attention: Inspect.on and Eaforcement Office
Boyce H. Grier, Director

. References: (a) License Xa. DPR-28 (Docket No. $9-271)
{b) USNAC Letter to VINPC dated April 14, 1979;
IZ Bulletin 79-07
(e) VINPC Letter to USAEC dated May 27, 1971

Dear Sir:
Subject: Seismie Stress Amalysis of Safety Pelated ?iping

In response to your lntier, Reforeace (b), we sudbait the foilowing
inforz=ation relative 2o the seismis analyses erployed in the design of
the Yermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station.

Ites 1, Response: 2 3 4 2 3 58

Bdasco Services, Tna., the Architect Dnzineer for Versoat Jankee, has
notified us that all the Ver=ont Tankee safety related piping they
analyzed utilized a statie amalysis independent of the Stone & Webster
techniques in question. Housver, a statesent in Reference (c) alludes to
a dynamic analyses being conducted (n cases whern the statie stress

; evalualion eriteria was not met. [Dacco personncl have been contacted

| and are presently investizating if a dyramic analysis was used, and i
80, on what systens,

The piping systecs seiszically analyzed by Genmeral Electrie were actually
perforzad by a subcontractor chosen by GE. General Sleetris has infor=ed
us that none of the =athods snecifisd in Tiem I wepe erzloyed or used in
eozputer eodes for the seiszic analyses of the pesireulation or stesn

systen piping.
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Ites 2, Responses

As noted abuve, to date, no codes have been identified which e=ployed ths
tectniques delinealed in {tes 1 of Lhe dulletin. Therefore, mo compuler
program listings for the dynamic response analysis porticns of the codes
will de subzmilted. If idasco's continued review ldentilies any subject
techniques, the prograe listings of each will be forwarded to you.

Itea 3, Response:

Dasco Services, Inc., and General Eiectrie Company and their
subcoatractor are presently reviewing informatien relative to checking,
benchm=arking and coxparision tecnnicues used 1o verify the compular
prograxs used in the original desizn amalysis. The resuits of lhis
review will de forarded to you a9 soon 3s (i beco=es available.

Item 4, Response:

To date, we have not identilled anw of the »elinds listed In Ites 1 as
having been exployed in Zaismic Cavegery I analyses performed (or ths
Vermant Iansee piping systems. Timus, ve Pave determined it to be
{nappropriate o re-evaiuate these piping systess. If we subseguently
identify any melhods relative (o those listed in Ites 1, we will suwdzil 3
plan of action and schedule for re-evaiuation.

All piping systems andiflcations and additions complisted sinee Yer—ont
Tankee startus were analjzed oy the Tankee Nuclear Jervice Diviaisa or
under the sipervision of Tankee. The amalyses usad i1n these
sodifications were equivalent stalic seissfc amaiyses using either ARSIS,
or PIPE DD comuter programs. These prograss are standard, proven
prograns walch have deen benchzarseda-and/er verilicd for general lncustry
use,

As mentioned above, cutstanding infor=aticn reguested by NRC will be
forwardad in you as soon as (L is recerved. [I 70u mequire additicnal
“information on this subject, please contact us at your coavenience.

Very truly yours,

VERMONT YARKEZ JUCLIAR POWER COAPORATICS
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D. E. Moody
Manager of Cperaticns




